The Church of St

pkBa CBeror
Peter the Apostle

Anocrona llerpa

OBo MjecTOo je, kaxy, Ouno
cpeqMwTe W3 Kor je, npuie 800
rogmHa noYeno ga ce  Wwvpwm
W paseuja Haceme, AaHallrbe
Bujeno lMomwe. Ospje je 1196.
roguMHe xymckM kHes Mupocnag,
bpar eenukor xynada CrechaHa
Hemarbe, nogurao upkey Ceetor
Anoctona leTtpa, ocTaBuBlLM O
TOME 3anNnMC YKNecaH Y KameHy
M3HaA yNasHux epara:

Y KMME OLA WU CHUHA U
CBETOrA OvXA JA CWH
3ABMOWMH A MMEHOM
PAE  BOXWUJW  CTJEMNAH
MWPOCJIAB KHE3 XYMCKW
CASWIOAX OBY LIPKBY CBETOI
AMOCTONA NETPA.*

LipkBa 0 camor no4eTka nocraje
KYNTYPHU W MPCCBETUTEILCKM
LeHTap y gonunn Jiuma. Y 1oj ce
VUM YUTAHE W NUCatbe, 2 OCHWBA
ce W npencvBadka Lwkona
3a moHaxe. O eHoM 3Hadajy
Hajboree roBopy nogarak ga je
1254. roguMHe OBfje npeHeweHa
enucKoncka cronuua us CroHa,
Bnapapn w3 noze Hemarbuha
npuaasanu cy  joj Benuku
3Ha4aj, noctaemajyhu 3a rbeHe
enMcKone NpoBjepeHe npujarene
WA MCTakHyTe 4naHoBe CBoje
nopogvue. Ypow [pew je 3a
enuekona nocTaeMo  poheHor
6para lNpeavicnaea. Mozdaro je

This place is said to have been
the centre from which 800 years
ago a settlement, present-day
Bijelo Polje, started to expand and
develop. Here, in 1196, Miroslav,
the duke of Hum, and brother of
Grand Prince Stefan Nemanja,
built the Church of St Peter the
Apostle, leaving an inscription
about it engraved in the stone
above the entrance door stating:

“IN THE NAME OF THE FATHER,
AND OF THE SON, AND OF
THE HOLY SPIRIT I, THE SON
OF ZAVID, AND BY NAME THE
SERVANT OF GOD, STJEPAN
MIROSLAV, THE DUKE OF HUM,
HAVE BUILT THIS CHURCH OF
ST PETER THE APOSTLE."

From the very beginning the church
became aculturaland educational
centre in the valley of the River
Lim. Within the church reading
and writing were studied, and the
scriptorium school for monks was

A Cy ¥ OBOME xpamy CTONoBanu:
JBOjMUa  CBETUTELa  CBETU
apxuenmekonn  [auwvno  Opyrun
m ceetn Caea [pyrun, Kao w
enuckony  Jocudy, JloHrud w
Makcum.,

KTuTtopcka ajenartHoct  ce
HacTaewna, kpamn Ypow [Ipeu
je  cpeguHom 13, Bujexa,
Ha  nNpeoBuUTHY  rpaheeuHy,
jenpHobpopHy  Baswnvky  ca
ONTAPCKOM  ancupomM, A03vaa0
JBa 3BOHWMKA Ca HapTeKCOM.
Y 14, Bujeky kKpab MuyTuH je
[J0310a0 Kanene Ha CjeBepHoj
W jy>KHOj] cTpaHu xpama. Kpajem
17, BMWjEKa Y3 MHOIo pylweka
W npenpaekaka, Iypuv je
npeTeapajy y yamujy. MNopylwena
je jy»kHa Kyna 3BOHWKA, CjeBEPHW
M jyHW Napaknue, a cjeeepHa
Kyna je Haaswaada, pocTturasium
eucuHy of 18 metapa. Ceojy
npBOBGMTHY YROry LUpKea e
noepatuna 1912, roauwHe, no
ocnobohersy
O Typcke Bnacty, a MoHOBO
je oceewraHa 1923. roguHe.

Bujenor lMoma
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founded as well. Its significance is
best told by the fact that the seat
of the bishopric was moved here
from Stonin 1254, The rulers ofthe
Nemaniji¢ dynasty considered this

to be of great importance, and so.

they appointed trusted friends or
eminent members of their family
as its bishops. Uros | appeinted
his brother Predislav the bishop.
It is known that in this temple two
saints - Archbishops Danilo |l and
Saint Sava |, as well as Bishops

ObHoea upkee zanoqera je 2010.
roavHe, a npeasvheHo je aa ce
panoew sagpue 2016.

3a upkey ceetor leTpa BesaH
e W jejaH of  HajBaXKHMMX
MOKPETHUX CMNOMEHWKA CBJETCKE
KyNTypHe DawTtuHe, yeplhkeH
y nuety YHecko - [lamherse
cBujetra. MupocnaB/beBo
jeBaHhemse, HajcTapujn je
cadysaHm RUpMIWYHKW PYKONWC
Ha  CPMNCKOM  jeauky. KHes
Mupocnae HamujeHro je OBaj
jeeanbenucTap, Gorocnyxbeny
KoMy Y  KOJO] CY TEeKCTOBW
pacnopeheHn npema uvTarbuma
y TOKY UpPKBEHE rofiMHe, CBOjOj
3a0yx0uHu, upkew Ceetor [Netpa
Ha Jlumy. [Mo ceojoj swenotw
W BPWSOHOCT OBa] PYKONWC
jeAMHCTBEH j& Y UCTOPW| CBEeTCKE
Kyntype. Huwta cnu-dHo  Huje
CaYvyBaHo HW NPVie HW Nocne Hera.

Josif, Longinand Maksim had their
seat. They continued their work
as benefactors, so in the mid-13"
century King UroS | added two
bell towers with a narthex onto the
original construction, the single-
nave basilica with the altar apse.
In the 14" century King Milutin
added chapels to the north
and south sides of the church.
At the end of the 17" century
with a lot of devastation
and restoration, the Turks
transformed it into a mosque.
The southern spire of the bell
tower as well as the northern
and southern chapels were
destroyed, whereas additional
material was added to the
northern tower which reached
a height of 18 metres. The
church regained its original
role in 1912, after the liberation of
Bijelo Polje from Turkish rule, and
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Bijelﬂ Polje - kulturna ruta

1. Crkva svetog Petra

. Gradska dEamija

. Zavicajni muzej

. Park pjesnika

. Kuca Rista Ratkovica

. Glavni gradski trg

. Crkva svateq Nikole u Nikaljeu
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9. Selo Bistrica
10. Manastir svetog Nikole u Podvrhu

Beker dopmata o octanwx
jeeaHhenncTapa, ceaku MHWUMjan
je pasnuuyUT, PacKOLLIHO OCNMKaH
n nosnakeH. Kiura caapxmn
296 mMuHWjaTypa, 3actaBmua w
WHUUMaNa, UpTaHWX MEepoM,
a 3artuMm  BojeHUX LPBEHOM,
3E/IEHOM, XYTOM W  Dujenom
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GojoM W YKpALLEHWX 31aTOM.
TexkcT jeeanhe/ba MCnucaH je
LPHWM NEPOM Y ABU|E KONOHE Ha
CTO OCamAeCceT W jefioM SINCTY
duHor, Gujenor neprameHTa.
CnukapcTeo MupocnasmbeBor
jeeanhbema objeanmyje

. Stari most na Bistrici i crikva u Violjavcu
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it was consecrated again in 1923,
The reconstruction of the church
was initiated in 2010, and works
are planned to be completed in
2016.

Also, one of the most important
movable monuments of the
world cultural heritage,

listed on the UNESCO’'s
Memory of the World
Register is connected to

the Church of St Peter.
Miroslav's Gospel is the
oldest preserved Chyrillic
manuscript in the Serbian

| language. King Miroslay

| intended this book (a

| religious service book) in
whichtextswereorganised
according to readings
throughout the religious
year, for his legacy (memorial
church) - the Church of St Peter

on the River Lim. In terms of its

beauty and value this manuscript
is unique in the history of world
culture. Nothing similar has been
preserved either before it or since

BU3AHTU|CKY TRaAMLUM)Y 7]
POMaHWYKKM  CTUN,  BjEPOBATHO
noa  yrmuaem npenvcuBaqKkmx
pagyoHMLa ueHTpande Mranuje.
Hactano wamehy 1180, n
1191. rogvHe MWpOCNaBLEBD

iesaHherse wmano je  Byphy
cynbury. [yro je uyeBaHo Y
MaHacTupy Xunasaap Ha Ceetoj
['opw, cee ao 1896, ropmHe, kapa je
NOKNOHEHO Kpaby AnekcaHapy
ObpeHoBuhY NPUNVKOM HEroee
nocjere XwnaHpapy. 3a spuvjeme
MNpeor cejeTckor para, TOKOM
noBnadera, cphnexka eojcka ra je
Hocuna ca cobom npexo AndaHuje
no Kpda, raje je HyBaHo y raBHo)
apxaeHoj] 6Gnarajuu. Tokom
[pyror cejeTckor para, Guno je
CakpyBEHD Y nogy maHacTvpa
Paua. [daxac ce yyea y HapogHom
my3aejy y Beorpapy.

MupocnaemesoM jeeaHhery
HepocTaje jepaH nwer. Hoera je,
TOKOM nocjete XunaHpapy 1845.
roguHe, OAyLUEBHEH JbenoToM
[0 Ttada HeevkeHOr pykonuca,
WCJEKED PYCKW  apXumMaHgpur,
a KacHvje W Bnagvka KwjeBCKM
MNMopdupuie YeneHcku. Taj 166.
nveT Mypocnasreesor jesaHbena
vyBa ce y Pyckoj HauwoHanHoj
bubnuoTeuw y MNeTporpany.

it. Larger in format than other
gospel books, each illuminated
letter is different, luxuriously
painted and gilded. The book
contains 296 miniatures, flags and
illuminations, drawn with pen, and
then painted in red, green, yellow
and white and decorated with
gold. The text of the gospel was
written in black ink in two columns
on one hundred and eighty-one
pages of fine, white parchment.
The writing of Miroslav's Gospel
integrates Byzantine tradition
with the Romanesque style,
probably under the influence of
the scriptoria of central ltaly.
Made between 1180 and 1191,
Miroslav's Gospel had a turbulent
fate. It was kept in Hilandar
Monastery on Mount Athos for
a long time, until 1896, when it
was given as a present to King
Aleksandar Obrenovic on the
occasion of his wvisit to Hilandar
Monastery. In World War |, during
its retreat, the Serbian Army took
it along across Albania to Corfu,
where it was kept in the main
state treasury. During World War
Il it was hidden in the floor of Raca
Monastery. Today it is kept in the
National Museum in Belgrade.

However, one page in Miroslav's
Gospel is missing. During his visit
to Hilandar Monastery in 1845,
the Russian archimandrite, and
later on archbishop of Kiev, Porfiry
Uspensky, cut out this page
fascinated by the beauty of the
so-far unseen manuscript. That
166" page of Miroslav's Gospel
is kept in the National Library of
Russia in Saint Petersburg.



